
1 Divinity Road, 
Oxford 0X4 1LH. 

I f ' . October, 2018. 

Dear Inspector Ord, 

Re. Cultural Heritage Evidence to the Examination in Public of the 
Bournemouth, Dorset & Poole Minerals Sites Plan 2018 

I regret to inform you that I am no longer taking instruction from FRAME. As I have 
explained on several occasions I cannot offer advice or make a public statement or 
give evidence without being as thoroughly informed on the matters concerned as 
might reasonably be expected of a cultural heritage expert. Despite the procedural 
irregularities to date in the overall Mineral Sites Plan process I had agreed to attempt 
to continue conditionally in the expectation that I would be able to bring my evidence 
fully within the bounds of professional standards by the agreed date of the end of 
September 2018. As transmitted to me by FRAME via the MPA although not yet 
confirmed on the Examination website your decision to continue to grant extensions 
to the Mineral Planning Authority makes it impossible for me to fulfil my duties to an 
appropriate standard. 

Since engagement in any form of tribunal automatically entrains public duties in 
respect of professional evidence I would respectfully request that you act upon the 
following advice: (a) you should ignore and discard any material written or verbal 
under my name put to you after the date of the 18̂ ^ September 2018; and (b) I would 
be obliged if you would take great care with all documents in this case written by me 
prior to that date since I would warn you that they contain or may contain material 
fallacies or opinions based upon such fallacies albeit these documents written with 
due care and in all good faith at the time of submission. 

Yours sincerely 

Dr. Simon Collcutt 

Trevor.G.Badley
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